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TO:   Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  

 

FROM:  Kirk Russell, P.E., Chief, Finance Section 

 

DATE:  November 15-16, 2023 Board Meeting 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  17b. 2024 Projects Bill 

  (1-4) Non-Reimbursable Project Investments - Presentations 

 

 

Introduction/Background 

The Finance Committee heard presentations from the applicants regarding the NRI applications shown 

in the table below. Although the Committee supported the request, the Committee requested the 

applicants and others involved in these projects to present their funding request to the full Board at 

the November 2023 Board meeting. 

  

 

 

(1) Drought Resilience Investment Statewide Const. Fund $4,000,000 

(2) Statewide Diversion Telemetry  Statewide Const. Fund $1,827,500 

(3) Southern High Plains Groundwater Study Update Statewide Const. Fund $250,000 

(4) Turf Replacement Funding Statewide Const. Fund $2,000,000 

  Total  $8,077,500 

 

Presentations will made by Staff/Applicants and a recommendation for approval will follow each 

presentation. 
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